
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 9/19/2011 3:47:08 PM 
To: Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Transmission level pipe in SF 

Thanks! 

Original Message 
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: Transmission level pipe in SF 
Importance: High 

Here's the balance of what you asked for; this same spreadsheet was 
requested by and provided to the SF Fire Chief in March, and then by/to 
the San Francisco City Attorney's office in July. The hard copy of this 
is what was provided separately to Frank last week as well (see the 
other email string I forwarded to you earlier). So now you all have it. 
Let us know if you need anything else. 
Trina 

Original Message 
From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:49 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Homer, Trina 
Subject: Transmission level pipe in SF 

It would be helpful if I had in hand tomorrow by 11:00 information that 
describes the transmission pipe in San Francisco boundaries, pressure 
level they operate at and size/vintage of them plus maps showing 
locations. 
This may have been provided previously to us but I can't put my finger 
on it. 
Possible? 
Michelle 


